CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

Wrrmrrm— Transportation Board

TO: TRANSPORTATION BOARD DATE: JUNE 6, 2018
FROM: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WARDS: 1 & 2
SUBJECT: CITYWIDE BIKE SHARE PROGRAM

ISSUE!

Receive an oral presentation from the Public Works Department about the City of Riverside’s
upcoming Bike Share Program.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Transportation Board receive and file the presentation.

BACKGROUND:

At the request of the Transportation Board Chair, the Public Works Department will provide the
Board with information about the City’s Bike Share Program. The Department will share
system details regarding the bikes, stations, operations, planning and launch.

DISCUSSION:

The Public Works Department will provide an oral presentation on the upcoming Bike Share
Program.

FISCAL IMPACT:

City Council approved the Bike Share Agreement in the amount of $263,904 and a First
Amendment in the amount of $70,039 for a total contract amount of $333,943.

Prepared by: Gilbert Hernandez, P.E., T.E., City Traffic Engineer
Approved by:  Kris Martinez, Public Works Director



